
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA                             6850-1 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION                        December 18, 2008  
PURCHASE AND CONTRACT DIVISION 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR 

ANTIFREEZE 
 
Bids must be accompanied by this questionnaire fully completed by bidder.  Bidder 
should duplicate this questionnaire and complete a separate copy for each product 
offered. 
 
1. Bidder: _______________________________________________________ 
 
2. Manufacturer: _________________________ 
 
3. Brand:  _______________________ 
 
4. Product name and part number: _________________________________ 
 ______________________ 
 
5. Will above product, whether packaged or bulk, be properly labelled or 

documented, as called for in NC Standard Specification #6850-1 (latest 
revision), paragraph III.A? _________ (yes/no) 

 
6. Is brand offered herein currently registered with the Commissioner of 

Agriculture of the State of North Carolina? _______ (yes/no) 
 
State of NC antifreeze registration number: ____________ 

 
7. Class of this product per NC #6850-1 (classes 1 – 7): _________ 
 
8. Does product meet the requirements of ASTM D 3306? ___________(yes/no) 
 
9. For Class 2 products, does product meet the following requirements: 
 
 Formulated with SCAs for use in diesel engines? ______ (yes/no) 
 
 TMC RP 329? ________ (yes/no) 
 
 ASTM D 6210? _______ (yes/no) 
 
10. For Class 3 products, does product meet the following requirements: 
 
 Published service life of 6 years or 600,000 miles with use of one-time 
 extender?  ________ (yes/no) 
 
 Caterpillar EC-1? _______ (yes/no) 
 

Manufactured using only ASTM E 1177 grade ethylene glycol? ______ (yes/no) 
 
11. For Class 4 products, does product meet the following requirements: 
 
 GM 6277M? ______ (yes/no) 
 
 Product does not contain silicates, nitrites, borates, phosphates, nitrates,  
 or amines? ______ (yes/no) 
 
12. For Class 5 products, does product meet the following requirements: 
 
 Chysler MS 9769? ______ (yes/no) 
 
 Product does not contain phosphates or amines? ______ (yes/no) 
 
13. For Class 6 products, does product meet the following requirements: 
 



 ASTM D 6472? _________ (yes/no) 
 

Manufactured using only ASTM E 1177 grade ethylene glycol? ______ (yes/no) 
 
 Product offered is recycled antifreeze? ______ (yes/no) 
 
14. For Class 7 products, does product meet the following requirements: 
 
 Formulated with SCAs for use in diesel engines? ________ (yes/no) 
 
 TMC RP 329? ________ (yes/no) 
 
 ASTM D 6210? _______ (yes/no) 
 

Manufactured using only ASTM E 1177 grade ethylene glycol?  ______ (yes/no) 
 
 Product offered is recycled antifreeze? ______ (yes/no) 
 
15. Does manufacturer of antifreeze product offered above fully comply with NC 

Standard Specification #6850-1 (latest revision), paragraph IV, Warranty? 
________ (yes/no) 

 
16. Will bidder be responsible for administration of warranty claims, and serve as 

liaison between State and manufacturer, as required in paragraph IV, Warranty? 
________ (yes/no) 


	State of NC antifreeze registration number: ____________

